Zhejiang Huachuang Vision Technology Co., Ltd.
16th Floor,Building 1,NO.1168 Bin an Road,Binjiang District, Hangzhou, P.R.
China

Date: December 23, 2021

To:

Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern,

Original FCC ID: 2ARKF-BT-31S-C; Model Number: BT-31S-C, 1I-31, BT-31, BT-31S,
BT-31-C;

New FCC ID: 2A2QD-HTOMS320; Model Number: HT-OM320,2, OM320, HTI-OM320,
HT-OM320E, HT-OM320H, HTI-OM320E, HTI-OM320H, HTI-OMB320E series,
HTI-OMB320H series, HTI-OM320 series, HT-OM320 series, HT-OM320E series,
HT-OMB320H series, OM320E series, OM320H series, OM320E, OM320H;

This is to advise and officially, that we, Zhejiang Huachuang Vision Technology Co.,
Ltd. hereby declare that the product is same and only FCC ID and model number
difference as market requirement;

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment
of the new FCC ID;

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best

attention.

Sincerely,

L’n YigoXi

(Signed)

Name/Title: Lin Xiao Xi / N/A

Company: Zhejiang Huachuang Vision Technology Co., Ltd.

Address: 16th Floor,Building 1,NO.1168 Bin an Road,Binjiang District, Hangzhou, P.R.
China

Tel: 18969029377

Fax: /

E-Mail: lin_ xiaoxi@dahuatech.com
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